Detterman, Mark, Env. Health

From: Russi, Tonya [Tonya.Russi@arcadis-us.com]

Sent: Thursday, May 30, 2013 1:27 PM

To: Detterman, Mark, Env. Health; Espino Devine, Catalina (espino@chevron.com)
Subject: Chevron site 97127 (Tracy, CA): revised locations

Attachments: 97127 revised locations.pdf

Please find attached for our discussion the proposed revised boring/well locations.
Tonya Russi | Senior Scientist |
ARCADIS U.S., Inc. | 950 Glenn Drive, Suite 125 | Folsom, California 95630

T: 916 985 2079 ext. 15
www.arcadis-us.com
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NOTES:

1. MONITORING WELL LOCATIONS BASED ON SURVEY DATA
PROVIDED BY VIRGIL CHAVEZ LAND SURVEYING
(SEPTEMBER 2011) DRAWING FILE 305620cad.dwg. MW-6
LOCATION WAS NOT SURVEYED AND IS APPROXIMATE.

2.  MAP MODIFIED FROM CONESTOGA-ROVERS & ASSOCIATES
CRJE) FIGURE ENTITLED "FIGURE 2 CONCENTRATION MAP"
ATED FEBRUARY 21, 2012, DRAWING FILE xsite.dwg.

ALL SITE FEATURES AND LOCATIONS ARE APPROXIMATE.

3. MONITORING WELL MW-8 DISCONTINUED FROM
MONITORING AND SAMPLING PROGRAM.
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